
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
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provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRIES 
Q1. What is the thickness of the existing concrete that is to be drilled or saw cut? 
A1. The thickness of concrete driveway aprons around the area varies. Typically it is approximately 6" 
(inches) to 8" (inches) thick around the area. 
 
Q2. Are than any underground obstacles (piping, wiring, etc.)? 
A2. Contractor will need to get excavation/dig permit prior to commencement of work. Line locator will 
mark all the existing underground utilities lines. 
 
Q3. Will we be able to shut the fuel dispensing station down while we install the bollards or will it need 
to remain operational? 
A3. During drilling process, the fuel dispenser may need to be shut down and it can be coordinated with 
the owner/user (Javier Portillo 361‐961‐3265 or John McNeil 361‐961‐2659). 
 
Q4. Is there a MIL spec number for the paint or is it any TGIC polyester outdoor finish RAL 1028 yellow 
paint? We contacted Sherwin Williams and they asked us for the MIL spec number. 
A4. Please find the attachment for TGIC polyester outdoor finish RAL 1028 yellow product information. 
Apply to a minimum dry film thickness of 2.0 mils.  
 
Q5. Would you consider priming the bollards and then using plastics sleeves instead of painting them? 
A5. That would be acceptable. 
 
Q6. How many feet away from the existing curb are the new bollards to be installed? 
A6. 8" to 12" inches away from the existing curb. 
 
Q7. Are as‐builts available to show any possible existing underground electrical? 
A7. There are existing drawings; however is not an as‐built. Copies can be provided. (Excavation permits 
must be obtained prior to commencement of work). 
 
Q8. During bollard foundation pour of concrete, are there any requirements to install rebar or dowel 
into existing adjacent concrete? 
A8. No reinforcements will be required for the bollard installation process. (Drill diameter is 18"). 
 
Q9. Are drawings available for existing canopies? 
A9. No drawings are available for existing canopies, if this question is referencing the existing 
structure/canopy footing drawings. 
 
Q10. Is the depth known of the existing concrete that is being drilled into at each proposed bollard 
location? 
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A10. The existing concrete apron depth may vary 6" (inches) to 8" (inches). 
 
Q11.  Is there any Electrical Power at the Job Location to run the Core Machine? 
A11.  There are electrical outlets available near job location at building. Extension cord may be required. 
 
Q12.  Is there any Water onsite? Need water to operate the Core Machine. 
A12.  Water faucets are available near job site. 
 
Q13.  Can the Job Superintendent and the QCQA be the same person? 
A13.  Superintendent can perform QC since this is a small project.  
 
Q14.  I need to know the footage of Sediment Control Fence needed as per page 5 (Paragraph 13a) and 
Page 8 (Paragraph 18.4)  Question (s) from Paragraph 18.4 
           1 ‐ Do they want a Silt fence around the whole work area or around the Fuel Farm? 
           2 ‐ Can Hay Bales be used around just the work area to build a berm? 
           3 ‐ If #2 is OK then do we still need to do #1?  
A14.  Silt Fence may require only area where the work will take in place.  If hay bales are placed along 
near storm trench/inlets, silt fence can be eliminated (All debris/wastes must be hauled off and the site 
must be clean). 
 
Q15.  Need to know if Bagged Concrete is OK or do they want the Concrete from a concrete company? 
A15.  As long as the concrete can achieve 3000 psi strength at 28 days, the high strength bagged 
concretes are acceptable (Proper mixture per ACI and manufacturer's recommendation is required). 
 
Q16.  Need to know if the Dirt that we'll be removing is contaminated? 
A16.  According to environmental review, the soil at site is not contaminated. 
 
Q17.  Is/Would Hazwopper be required for the Workers on Site? 
A17.  No Hazwopper is required since the existing soils are not contaminated. 
 
Q18.  If dirt is contaminated per NAS CC what is the Cost for the EPA?  
           What they have listed is for FY15 not FY16   
A18.  According to environmental review, the soil at site is not contaminated. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


